IBS User Manual - Personal Account
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1. IBS-WEB Account Registration
® Open IE or Google Chrome browser to website “http://osms.sf-express.com/osms”
® Select language option that you prefer to display in “Personal Login” tab, and click on “Register” to register

your personal account.

Personal Login

== VerifyCode J‘gﬂ M
Register Logi
Forgot password ogin
English
2h=0f

[l a=ny er requirements: IEE+ / Chrome 30 +
® Key in all the credentials to create a new personal account and select “Register”.

Personal Registration Enterprise Registration

Tel

English| >

If you registered before Please login

Your Country*  China v
Password* | eeeecseesees

Confirm Password*  seceeesseees

VerifyCode* | ynxF

@ IAgree {service agreement )

Register



http://osms.sf-express.com/osms

® A pop up window will display to inform that a separate e-mail will be sent for account activation.

Personal Registration Enterprise Registration

Your E-Mail* _ If you registered before Please login
Your Country* China {94, |
Info x -
Password* | cecescecesces (Er—)

1 ) Registered success, please active
itin the mailbox

Confirm Password*

VerifyCode*

® Click on “Activation link” to activate the account in the e-mail. A pop up widow will show up to inform that
the account has been activated and will automatically redirect to IBS-WEB official webpage.

From: Q5MS Support Team Sent: 2017,/7/5 (=) 2:58
Tor
Cc
Subject: SF ACCOUNT ACTIVATION
£
rs

Dear Customer,

Welcome to 5.F. Express.

Thark wou for registering with us. Just click the following link to
activate vour account and wou will be able to enjov our reliable and
secured express service.

Activation link

Should wou need any further assistance, please call our Customer Service
Hotline:Mainland China:95338.

Tours falthfully,

S5.F. Espress

This is a svstem generated messagze; please do not reply to this email
account.

Personal Registration Enterprise Registration

Activated successfully, the system will automatically jump to the login page in 5 seconds Jump manually



2. Login IBS-WEB

® Open IE or Google Chrome browser to website “http://osms.sf-express.com/osms”

® Select the language option that you prefer to display in “Personal Login” tab. Key your credential and click
on “Login” button to login

Personal Login Enterprise Login

== VerifyCode }93 M
Register Logi
Forgot password ogin

English

s=of

[Eilr

English| >

® A welcome page will display after logging in successfully. Go to the “Order” tab to place order.

—
(Sr) EXPRES§ Home Start Shipping Order Status Contact List Commodity List English |
L )i + 3% iz .

Dear customer:
Welcome to use International Business System

IBS is a self-service software developed by SF Express that is tailored to the needs of customers sending international shipments (both Standard Express and
Economy Express). With a flexible and personalized interface, IBS makes it easy to place orders, as well as manage shipments, shipment items and your address

book. It is supposed to provide you with close and comprehensive service.

Step 1 Register
Open the registration page, click “Personal Registration” |, fill in your information, agree with
the Terms of Service and click "Register” .Finish the registration by activating your account

in the provided email box.



http://osms.sf-express.com/osms

3. Online Shipment Order Placing
® Go to “Start Shipping” tab to place order.

—
(Sr) EXPRES§ Start Shipping Order Status Contact List Commodity List
i % 3% iz

® There are 3 steps to place online shipment order: Address Information, Package Description, Shipment
Details.

Step 1/3: Address Information

Enter address of Shipper and Receiver and click “Save Address” button to save.

Step 1/3 Address Information -
Shipper's Address Address Receiver's Address Address

Company Mame Company Name

Shipper's Name* Country/Region® Receiver's Name Country/Region*
Lilu China Claire Davids USA

Postal Code* Province/State* Postal Code* Province/State
523000 s 08837 New Jersey

City* TelePhone No.* City TelePhone MNo.*

Area Receiver's Address*

Shipper's Address*

Email

Save Address

Step 2/3: Package Description

Input necessary information and select desired service. Required items are highlighted in red. Click “Save” to
confirm.



Dimensions Length Width Height
1 v Cm
+ Add & Del Estimated total weight : max 10000 TTL input Dimensional Weight : 0KG
Description Material Quality  Quantity* Unit* Unit Value*  Total Value* Country Of Origin* HS Code
Select piece A Save
Our Service Estimated weight Estimated transit time{Work days) Estimated rate
@International Standard Express-Doc 0.000kg 3-SDay CMY190.0
ClInternational Standard Express- Parcel 0.000kg 3-5Day CMY220.0
(Clntemational Econoemy Express — Doc 0.000kg 5-6Day CMY116.0
Intemational Economy Express — Parcel 0.000kg 5-6Day CMY118.0
QUS Direct 0.000kg 4-TDay CMY130.0
OUS Packl 0.000kg 4-TDay CMY1200
OUS Pack3 0.000kg 4-TDay CMY220.0

1. The order content cannot be modified after submission, please double confirm all information.

2. The quotation is only for reference freight charge, the possibility remains that tax and duty may be incurred in customs clearance, it is
subjected to specific gateway regulations.

3. For more details of each service, please refer to http/fwenesf-express.com/on/eny, thank you.

Payment Customer A/C No. AWEB Remark
Shipper
Value Added Servive Estimated rate rernark

Insurance service supports China mainland export to Singapore, Malaysia, Japan, South Ko
[Insurance service rea, the United States and Russia, charge 1% of declared value, and minimum charge 8 yua
n

Direct signature service only supports China mainland export to United States, charge is 19
[Direct signature service  CNY19 CMY/piece. Only applicable to Economy Express, Standard Express and International Heavy
Freight.



Step 3/3: Shipment Detail

® Complete the ‘Commercial Invoice’ information.

Step 3/3 Shipment Detail -

Commercial Invoice
Reason For Sending Terms of Trade

Reason For Sending Content
Invoice Remark

Please note that your order will be processed on the next working day for orders being placed out of service hours

Say to pickup

# [ have read and I agree on the Terms and Conditions of S.F. Express service.

Preview: will show us the sample of the wayhbill
HFi
755 Origin:
—mininnm | US
LERERIHRIIAT | 5 ax

11 FChild Waybill No.: 000000000000 B fR-a R
EMother Waybill No.. 00000000000 SE - Parcel
To: Timson Yt ) {22 |Signature BifF AZER
Timson 87383920
Oregon ANTELOPE Testing road
Date HHj
WiFATS
E£E 7001 Delivery ID
EEER ( Actual Weight ) (KG): # X Remarks:
it# & (Chargeable Weight)KG):
& $(Freight):
MBS (Add| Services) :
{4 Shipper Pay SiTRA {RIBE,
IdE=H: TTL Charge COl \SAMPLE
FEAIC No.:

" 11133

111 EMother Waybill No.: 000000000000

www sf-express.com
E::mm-‘gnmndm HHEAER
o o MLEE et rosd, bulking Aa.aomaamn Deseription Qty
cloth 1
518000
To: Timson gl ER
Timson 87383920
Oregon ANTELOPE Testing road
Dedared Valwe: 20,000
Currency USD

#EHS RefNo.:




Reset: All the data that you entered will be deleted and you will see a clean page.

Save: Order status will be saved as draft (Please kindly be reminded that this is still an UN-SENT order). You could
still modify/ change any content on the order.

Sent: Order will be sent and confirm as soon as you click the “sent” button. This is un-reversible. Our courier will
schedule to pick up your order in a timely manner.

® An “Order Status” page will display after process “2/3: Package Description”, order will be listed in “Draft”

tab. Click “Submit” to confirm your order. A “Waybill number” will be assigned for your order.

(‘s"l'-' EXPRESS

S Home Start Shipping Order Status Contact List Commodity List English
W % ¥ i pping v 9

Draft Waybill# Import Date (From)  2017-04-21 09:55 ™ Import Date (Until)  2017-07-21 09:55 ™
Unchecked
Receiver's Name Receiver's Tel Receiver's Address
Checking
Search Reset
Confirmed
Pick up Waybill# Receiver/sender Date Created(CN) Local Time Actions
In transit Claire Davids/Lilu 2017-07-19 10:35:16 2017-07-19 10:35:16 Edit Submit Delete
Delivered 10 Page1 ofl [«] Displaying 1 to 1 of 1 items
Canceled The order saving time is maximum 1 month
All

4. Waybill Label and Commercial Invoice: View and Print
® |n “Order Status” tab, select order and choose following actions:
View: To view and print order
Cancel: To cancel order
Printer icon: To view and print waybill label
Invoice icon: To view and print commercial invoice

Waybill# Receiver/sender Date Created(CN) Local Time
070034502707 Timson/Brandon 2017-07-19 14:19:57 2017-07-19 14:19:57 View Cancel &5
10 Page1 |ofl [v] Displaying 1 to 1 of 1 items



Wayhbill label Sample

(EF} EXPRESS

FChild Waybill No.: 070034502707
SMother Waybill Mo,  g70034502707

i

[F it
Origirn:

795

B ey

us =

oo1  LAX

BfFFR-2%

SE - Parcal

11 EMather Waybill No.: 070034502707

From: Brandon sELER
Brandon 13800138000
Guangdang Shenzhen city Manshan District Xuefu, road,

buliding, &

To: Timson lrfE A 2R |Signature BT L EZR
Timson BT383920
Oregon ANTELOPE Tesfing road
Date B
MHEATS
USsa 47001 Delivery 1D
EFEER | Actual Weight ) (KG): # i Remarks:
it#2 & (Chargeable Weight)(KG):
ia ¥ (Freight):
BiONME S (Add| Services) :INSURE
14 Shipper P Eit®A e
3rd gg%‘?ﬁ W TTL Charge CoD
FEAC Mo.:
CH:05338

US:18559011133
wiww sf-axprass com

Descriplion City

518000
To: Timson B ER
Tirmsan BT383920

Oregon ANTELOPE Testing road

cloth+{cotton) 1

Declared Valwe: 20.000

Currency USD

FEES Ref No:

Commercial Invoice Sample




lNVOICE HAWB(E 9 9):
L& (TR I
SRNIARIT
From: (shcpe# 5) ToFecsaraf 5)
Campany: Company:
Caontact Name: Comact Name:
Brandon Timaon
Addressc Addess
Crina g Sherzhen city Distict USA Oregon ANTELOPE Testing road
Xuehs, 100, buliding, A
Post codec 518000 Post cose: 97001
Tal No: Ted Nex
13800138000 87383920
DESCRIPTION OF 6000 QUANTITY UNIT PRICE VALLE Couny of Ofgin|
SERER ue ¥h(uso) EW(USD) | grn
ot footion) 1 20.000 20.000 CN
Tobel Doclered Vol WS W W: (50)  20.000
Temsol Tose(R W ¥M): (OCIF [FOB [JoaF
Reason For Sending:
AANNney, D AR
ONen-Susnes AT
REMARKS:
LET
| Ptaty Sty B Iitencion &4 1N Seianiion & Fus Ond corect and Be comen of Tt dhpomes ax sl sted ctowe S AR EN R
INSANS.
SENATURE: DATE:
TNAZE (RS ELD

o u

Draft
Confirmed
Pick up
In transit
Delivered
Canceled

All

Cancel Online Shipment Order
In “Order Status” tab, select an order you would like to cancel. Click “Cancel” button to cancel the order.

Waybill# Import Date (From) | 2016-05-16 16:20 ™= Import Date (Until) | 2016-08-16 16:20 ==

Contact Receiver's Tel Receiver's Address

Search Reset
Waybill# Receiver/sender Create Time Actions
080000736466 Irene Woo/Wing Tsang 2016-08-15 16:02:38 View Cancel
10 v Page 1 |« Tips x Displaying 1 to 1 of 1 items
? ) Confirm to canel the order data

Cancel

10



6. Change Login Password
® Click on login name at a top right corner, select “Password” to change password.

g—
(S r) EXPRES.§ Home Start Shipping Order Status Contact List Commodity List English |
Il % & iz

& Password
O Log out

Change Password

Old Password This field is required. | OO

New Password @
Comfirm New Password -

Change Password . '

11



